From: Hamou, Maya (JAG/JPG) <Maya.Hamou@gnb.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 7:34 PM

To: Zandberg, Bryan (MMIWG/FFADA); Frank, Jo (JAG/JPG)

Cc: Desroches, Tenley (MMIWG/FFADA); Hobart, Heather (JAG/JPG)

Subject: RE: (Email 3 of 7) Submissions of the Province of New Brunswick pursuant to Rule 33
of the Legal Path: Rules of Respectful Practice for the National Inquiry into Missing and Murdered
Indigenous Women and Girls

Dear Mr. Zandberg,

Please find attached the Index of the Province of New Brunswick’s Rule 33
Submissions. It is identical to the document previously sent earlier today but without the
draft watermark.

Item number 8 is also attached to this email (it appears to have been omitted from our
previous email).

In emails 1 to 7 sent by Jo Frank earlier today, PDFs were provided for items number 1,
2,3,4,5,6,7,11,12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 40,
41, 46, 64 and 65.

Items 9, 10, 25, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 42, 43, 44, 45, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52,
53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63 are links to web pages which could not be saved
as pdf documents.

We sincerely apologize for any inconvenience the miscommunication in our cover letter
may have caused.

Regards,
Maya

Maya Hamou

Avocate / Lawyer

Services juridiques - Litige / Legal Services - Litigation

Ministére de la Justice and Cabinet du procureur général / Department of Justice and Office of the
Attorney General
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